

Yes it will be on the August 20, 2018 agenda. Is she willing to serve another term of office?

Kathryn Taylor, CMC || City Clerk || City of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue Foley, Alabama 36535 ||
251.943.1545 || ktaylor@cityoffoley.org



On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 1:43 PM, Sarah Langston <slangston@rivierautilities.com> wrote:

Katy,

My records indicate that Barbara Ingram's term on our Board expires in September this year. Will this be on the Council agenda for consideration at the August meeting?

Thank you,

Sarah Langston

General Manager's office

Riviera Utilities
PO Box 2050
Foley, AL 36536
413 E Laurel Avenue (36535)

251-970-4101 ph
251-943-5275 fax

251-284-4020 cell



Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Board member

Sarah Langston <slangston@rivierautilities.com>
To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 2:58 PM

Katy,

We just spoke to Barbara, and she is happy to serve again.

From: Katy Taylor [mailto:ktaylor@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Sarah Langston
Subject: Re: Board member

The e-mail below is from outside Riviera Utilities or not authenticated

Thank you!

Kathryn Taylor, CMC || City Clerk || City of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue Foley, Alabama 36535 ||
251.943.1545 || ktaylor@cityoffoley.org



On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 2:50 PM, Sarah Langston <slangston@rivierautilities.com> wrote:

I'm sure she is but will verify and email you back to confirm

From: Katy Taylor [mailto:ktaylor@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Sarah Langston
Subject: Re: Board member

The e-mail below is from outside Riviera Utilities or not authenticated